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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

PAUL GENE ROCKWOOD, JR.,

a/k/a “BILAL,”

                              Defendant.
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Case No. 

COUNT 1:

FALSE STATEMENTS TO A

FEDERAL AGENT IN AN

OFFENSE INVOLVING

DOMESTIC TERRORISM

   Vio. 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2), 

I N F O R M A T I O N
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COUNT 1

On or about May 19, 2010, within the District of Alaska, in a matter within the

jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, an agency within the executive branch

of the United States, that is, a domestic terrorism investigation, the defendant PAUL

GENE ROCKWOOD, JR., a/k/a “BILAL” did knowingly and willfully make false

material statements and false material representations to federal agents with respect to

planned actions of domestic terrorism, that is, when questioned and confronted by federal

agents with a handwritten list of names PAUL GENE ROCKWOOD, JR., a/k/a “BILAL”

denied any knowledge of the list by fraudulently misrepresenting and intentionally

withholding material information about the creation, purpose, and contents of the list, to

wit: by attributing responsibility to its creation to another when, in truth and fact, PAUL

GENE ROCKWOOD, JR., a/k/a “BILAL” developed the list with the intent that those

individuals and entities listed thereon were targets for violent Jihad-inspired assassination

or bombing.

//

//

//

//

//

//
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All of which is in violation of Title 18, United States Code, § 1001(a)(2).

Dated this 21   day of July 2010, at Anchorage, Alaska.st

KAREN L. LOEFFLER

United States Attorney

s/Steven E. Skrocki

Assistant U.S. Attorney

222 West Seventh Avenue, #9, Room 253

Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7567

Phone: (907) 271-5071

Fax: (907) 271-1500

Email: steven.skrocki@usdoj.gov
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